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Distro Mary River <distro-2am-mry+msgappr@nwb-oen.ca> Fri, Apr 24, 2015 at 2:06 PM

A message has been sent to the distro-2am-mry group and is awaiting approval. We've included this message for your 
review.

The message requires moderation because the user does not have permission to post.

You can approve or reject this message or you can approve this message by replying to this email.

Start your own group, visit the help center, or report abuse. 

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>
To: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: 
Date: Fri, 24 Apr 2015 14:06:37 -0600
Subject: 150424 2AM-MRY1325 AANDC Translated Summaries Final Submission-OMLE
NOTICE TO ALL PARTIES:
An executive summary in English and Inuktitut of AANDC's final written submission has been received and is available 
on our ftp site at the following link;
ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/1%20PRUC%20PUBLIC%20REGISTRY/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2A/2AM%20-%
20Mining/2AM-MRY1325%20BIMC/2%20ADMIN/4%20HEARINGS/2%20HEARING/2014%20Amendment%201/

Any other executive summaries received will be posted as they are received.

Regards, 
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